

# Michael Sheridan

Web Design & Developer

732 Dawson St.  
Waterloo, IA 50703  
P: (319)433-4070  
E: mike@interactivearmy.com  
W: www.interactivearmy.com

## PROFILE

Effective and positive team player known for contributing effective creative solutions as well as technical ability. Able to give and embrace constructive criticism while working in a team environment towards a common goal. 9 years experience in the web design and development industry.

Effective listener/communicator and fast diligent learner hungry for knowledge

Demonstrated ability to complete high-end projects in deadline-oriented environments

## EDUCATION

Hawkeye Community College 2000 - 2002  
AAS Web Design & Development

Object Oriented Programming with JAVA, Visual Basic, Web Development, MSSQL Database Management, eCommerce Strategies, Design Methodologies, Cisco CCNA Networking, Project Management.

## AWARDS/ HONORS

2006 MAC ADDY - Best Interactive  
Third Coast Surf Shop (eCreative Group)

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

Programming Skills: HTML, CSS, JavaScript, PHP, ColdFusion, ASP, jQuery, ActionScript 2, Ajax  
Proficient user of Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe Flash, Adobe After Effects  
Web Servers: Apache, IIS  
Databases used: MySQL, MSSQL, Access  
Design Methodologies: UML

## EXPERIENCE

**Interactive Army**  
Freelance Web Designer / Developer

2008-PRESENT

My freelance career started in March of 2008, worked on various projects from small business content managed websites to a news media site with a custom backend content management system. A list of websites can be found on my personal portfolio website at [www.interactivearmy.com](http://www.interactivearmy.com)

**eCreative Group**  
Lead Programmer / Designer / Client Representative

2003-2008

Lead Web Developer in charge of working with marketing managers and art directors to ensure projects were completed on time and within budget.

Responsible for all stages of the development for clientele, from initial client meetings to planning aiding Account Representatives with scope and cost, design and architecture, development, deployment, and management of websites.

Directly managed 2 employees.

**PowerSurge Technologies**  
Web Developer

2002-2003

Coordinated with technical services, programmers, and management to ensure that projects did not exceed budgetary and time constraints.

In charge of maintaining company website

Created Web ads, banners, and e-newsletters to drive attention to Web site.

## REFERENCES

References available upon request